District Council
The Entrepreneurial Council

Guildhall Gainsborough
Lincolnshire DN21 2NA
Tel: 01427 676676 Fax: 01427 675170

AGENDA

There will be a briefing for Members of the Sub-Committee at 1pm

Licensing Sub Committee
Thursday, 9th November, 2017 at 1.30 pm
Executive Meeting Room 1 - The Guildhall

Members: Councillor Owen Bierley

Councillor Paul Howitt-Cowan
Councillor Mrs Jessie Milne
Councillor Mrs Gillian Bardsley (reserve)

To Elect a Chairman for this Meeting Only
Apologies for Absence

Members' Declarations of Interest
Members may make any declarations of interest at this point but may
also make them at any time during the course of the meeting.

Procedure
Please note the procedure to be taken by the committee (which is
attached to this agenda marked A).

Note:

This licensing authority will only allow licensing decisions to be taken
by a minimum of three Councillors. In the event of one member
being unable to attend, their place will be substituted by another
member. In the event of this substitution taking place all parties will
be informed of the change of membership at the beginning of the
hearing.

Licence Hearing

Licence Number: TBC

Hearing Type: Application for the Grant of Premises
Licence

Applicant: Mr Adrian Brown

Large Clear Print: Braille: Audio: Native Language

(PAGES 3 - 4)

(PAGES 5 - 34)

Agendas, Reports and Minutes will be provided upon request in the following formats:




Premises: Intake Craft Beer (rear of White Hart),
Church Street, Gainsborough,
Lincolnshire

Mark Sturgess

Interim Head of Paid Services
The Guildhall

Gainsborough

30 October 2017



Agenda ltem 4
A

WEST LINDSEY DISTRICT COUNCIL

LICENSING ACT 2003

PROCEDURE FOR HEARINGS

1. Election of Chair.

2. Chair’'s welcome and opening remarks

o name of Applicant and the premises address

o the introduction of the Members of the Sub-Committee and Officers

o introduction of Applicant and Objector(s)

o Chair to explain that all parties have been given notice to attend the
hearing and that the hearing will proceed notwithstanding a party’s
failure to attend the hearing

o the Legal Adviser to explain the procedure to the parties

o the Senior Licensing Officer will present the application which will
include any previous licensing history.

3. Applicant to present case

o the Applicant(s) or his/her/their representative presents his/her/their
case

o the Applicant or their representative will then call any witnesses
and/or give evidence in support of their case

o the Objector(s) or their representatives may then question the
Applicant and their witnesses

o the Members of the Sub-Committee may ask questions of the
Applicant and their witnesses

o the Applicant or their representative will then be given a final

opportunity to ask any further questions of their witnesses to clear up
any points raised in the earlier questioning.

4. The Objector(s)/Objector(s) Representative’s Case

This procedure will be followed for each individual objector

o the Objector or his/her representative will give his/her reasons for
objecting to the application

o the Objector or his/her representative will then call any witnesses

o the Applicant or his/her representative may then question the
Objector or his/her representative and any witnesses

o the Members of the Sub-Committee may ask questions of the
Objector or his/her representative and any witnesses

o the Objector or his/her representative will then be given a final

opportunity of asking any further questions of their withesses to clear
up any points raised in the earlier questioning

Page 3



A

The Applicant is asked by the Chair of the Sub-Committee whether, in light of
the objections, he/she wishes to amend the application (when they retire
Members will consider only the application before them at that time).

If the Applicant wishes to amend the application or indicates that he/she is
prepared for Members to give consideration to an amended application if they
are minded to refuse the original application, the Objector(s) are to be given the
opportunity to comment on the amended application.

Closing Statement or Summary

The Objector(s) can summarise any points they wish to make and comment
briefly on the Applicant’s replies to questions. They cannot introduce any new
issues at this stage.

Applicants can summarise any points they wish to make and comment briefly
on the Objector(s) replies to questions. They cannot introduce new issues at
this stage.

Conclusion

The Chair will then ask the Legal Adviser whether there are any other matters
to be raised or resolved before the Sub-Committee retires to begin its
deliberations. The Sub-Committee will exclude the press and public from its
deliberations and its decision making.

The Chair will advise the hearing that they will retire to consider the application
and that the Legal Adviser will be retiring with them but will not take part in the
deliberation. If legal advice is given by the Legal Adviser in the course of
deliberations, the Legal Adviser will reiterate this advice to the hearing when the
hearing is reconvened.

Once a decision has been made everybody is invited back in and the Chair
announces the decision and will give reasons for the decision including any
conditions that have been attached and the right of appeal if necessary. The
decision will subsequently be formally notified to the Applicant and the Legal
Adviser in writing by the Clerk to the Committee within 5 working days.

NB If legal advice is given to Members by the Legal Adviser then this advice

will be repeated in summary form by the Legal Adviser when the public are re-
admitted.

Page 4



Agenda Iltem 6

WEST LINDSEY DISTRICT COUNCIL

LICENSING ACT 2003
Reference Number: TBC
Application type: Application for the Grant of Premises Licence
Premise: Intake Craft Beer (rear of White Hart), Church Street,
Gainsborough, Lincolnshire.
Applicant: Mr Adrian Brown
Date of Hearing 09 November 2017

1 The Application

1.1 The application made is for the grant of a new premises licence under section
17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

1.2  The application submitted is requesting authorisation for live music, recorded
music, performance of dance, late night refreshment and the supply of alcohol
for both on and off the premises. The full application with all the relevant
details is attached as Appendix 1.

2 Background

2.1 The proposed area to be licensed is currently part of the White Hart building of
49 Lord Street which remains licensed, the proposal is to have two licensed
areas within one building, which legislation allows for.

3 Promotion of the Licensing Objectives

3.1 In submitting the application the applicant is required to describe any steps
intended to be taken in order to promote the following 4 licensing objectives,
which are:

e The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
e Public Safety

e The Prevention of Public Nuisance

e The Protection of Children from Harm

3.2 The steps the applicant intends to take are detailed in section M (a-e), of the
application form (Appendix 1).

4 Representations — Responsible Authorities

4.1  One representation has been submitted by Lincolnshire Police which can be

found at Appendix 2.

Page 5 1



5.1

6.1

6.2

6.3.1

6.3.2

6.4

6.5

6.5.1

6.6

6.6.1

Representations — Other Persons (previously known as Interested
Parties)

None
Considerations

Each application must be considered on its own merits, standardised
conditions cannot be applied across the board to all licences of a similar

type.

Each representation must be considered and in each case the committee
must satisfy themselves whether or not the licensing objectives are being met
by the applicant with respect to each matter.

Therefore, before any conditions can be imposed on a licence, they have to be
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and where there are
other legislative provisions which are relevant and must be observed by the
applicant, no additional conditions are appropriate to promote the licensing
objectives. Conditions must be proportionate, reasonable, and capable of
being directly complied with by the licensee. Furthermore, conditions should
be clear and understandable, not be imposed to achieve an ulterior motive
outside the scope of the legislation, not over generalised and cannot override
primary legislation. If the Sub-Committee are minded that a condition is not
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives, then it should not be
imposed.

Clearly, the Sub-Committee have to consider extremely carefully whether or
not additional conditions need to be attached in order for the promotion of the
licensing objectives?

In making its decision the committee must consider the application in line with
the following:

The Licensing Act 2003

The Section 182 Guidance made under the Act

The Licensing Authority’s Licensing Policy Statement

Decisions handed down from any relevant case law by the Courts where
relevant

Policy Considerations

When considering the application and representations received, attention is
drawn to the Licensing Authority’s Policy which can be found at the link below
by clicking on the Download Tab, then downloading the Policy:
http://www.west-lindsey.gov.uk/businesses/licensing/licensing-and-gambling-
policies/licensing-policy/104810.article

Statutory Guidance

Attention is also drawn to the contents of the section 182 statutory guidance
which can be found at the link below:
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-
revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

Page 6 2



http://www.west-lindsey.gov.uk/businesses/licensing/licensing-and-gambling-policies/licensing-policy/104810.article
http://www.west-lindsey.gov.uk/businesses/licensing/licensing-and-gambling-policies/licensing-policy/104810.article
http://www.west-lindsey.gov.uk/businesses/licensing/licensing-and-gambling-policies/licensing-policy/104810.article
http://www.west-lindsey.gov.uk/businesses/licensing/licensing-and-gambling-policies/licensing-policy/104810.article
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

7.1

Options

Licensing Act 18(2) Subject to subsection (3) below, the authority must grant
the licence in accordance with the application subject only to-

(@) such conditions as are consistent with the operating schedule
accompanying the application, and

(b)  any conditions which must under section 19, 20 or 21 be included in the
licence.

(3) Where relevant representations are made, the licensing authority must —
(@) hold a hearing to consider them, unless the authority, the applicant and
each person who has made such representations agree that a hearing is
unnecessary, and

(b) having regard to the representations, take such of the steps mentioned
in subsection (4) (if any) as it considers necessary for the promotion of the
licensing objectives.

(4) The steps are —

(a) to grant the licence subject to-
(i) the conditions mentioned in subsection (2)(a) modified to such
extent as the authority considers appropriate for the promotion of
the licensing objectives, and
(i) any condition which must under section 19, 20 or 21 be
included in the licence;

(b) to exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable
activities to which the application relates;

(c) to refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises
supervisor;

(d) to reject the application;

(5) For the purposes of subsection (4)(a)(i) the conditions mentioned in
subsection (2)(a) are modified if any of them is altered or omitted or any new
condition is added.

Conditions cannot be attached with respect to any part of the application
on which no representation(s) have been received.

This is a matter for the committee to determine in light of the above matters
and any others it considers relevant.

N.B. Whatever decision the Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee arrive
at, they are reminded about the comments made in a recent court case,
known as Hope and Glory, in relation to reasons for their decision making.
The comments noted from this case stated: “The fuller and clearer the
reasons, the more force they are likely to carry”. Therefore taking these
comments into account, Members are strongly advised to give good, clear,
justifiable reasons in relation to their decision, which will have more chance of
being upheld, should the decision be appealed against.

List of Appendices

Appendix 1 Application Form
Appendix 2 Representation from Lincolnshire Police

Page 7 3



Background Papers
Licensing Act 2003

WLDC Statement of Licensing Policy
Guidance made under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

Page 8



Appendix 1

Application Form for Intime
Craft Bar — Rear of White Hart

Page 9



District Council y

The Entrepreneurial Council

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details .

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
CHuRCH STREET
Reae oF THE WHITE HART HOTEL

Post town GAaINVSRCROUGHH Postcode

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £

Page,10




Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate
a) an individual or individuals ¥ A l’b! E’I/ please complete section (A)
b)  aperson other than an individual * J'_\sﬁ-;_ _

i asalimited company/limited liability please complete section (B)

partnership

ii  asa partnership (other than limited liability) [] please complete section (B)

iii  as an unincorporated association or [1 please complete section (B)

iv  other (for example a statutory corporation) [1 please complete section (B)
c) a recognised c::lub [1 please complete section (B)
d)  acharity [1 please complete section (B)
e) the proprietor of an educational establishment [l please complete section (B)
1) a health service body [} please complete section (B)
£) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the [ please complete section (B)

Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

ga)  aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part [ ]  please complete section (B)
1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within
the meaning of that Part) in an independent
hospital in England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in [l  please complete section (B)
England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one box

below): .

1 am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the premises E’/
for licensable activities; or

I am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or O
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative ]

Page,11




(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

. . Other Title (for K
Mr Mrs [ ] Miss [] Ms [] example, Rev) Mk

Surname  © AN First names POR A ferd

Dateofbirth (2 (2 - {7, lamI18yearsoldorover [C]” Please tick yes

Natiomality ({2 (U131«

AL NASURNNINGERCE O
Current residential
address if different from
premises address :
Post town CW\L NSEDORO U G Postcode Goli (F 7/
Daytime contact telephone number
E-mail address
(optional)
SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Other Title (for

Mr [ Mes [ Miss [ Ms [

example, Rev)

Surname First names

Date of birth [ am 18 years old or over

[l Please tick yes

Nationality

b

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town

Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

Page,;12




(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name } / et
INTIME CRAFT 2~k

Address
Cle 13 SouaNinGDALE WAy
GAI NS B0 ROUGr
LA COUNSH NS
DN2E IFZ

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, parhcrsh_ip,jcompany, unincorporated association etc.)
AbEanN  BROAN NA—

IR

E-mail address (optional) o5

Part 3 Operating Schedule

DD MM YYYY
Lilglels] 2[o]i[7]

When do you want the premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence fo be valid only for a limited period, when DD MM YYYY
do you want it to end? R

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)
BAL AreA AT THE 2ERR. OF TUE WIHITE
HART HoTEL GCAINSZOROULGH + MAIN DeaeRS
LeADiING THROUGH T©O &R AReA: TaleTs
NEARZ. MFE N DOORS O THE  IGWT - A
PAISED AREA 1N MpAamn Room  SiToAaTeDd To
g@ RAGHT - FIRE BT (OCCATED NEXT TO
2

1f 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Page 13




Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) Please tick all that apply

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) |
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) Il
¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) 0
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) [:I
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)
f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) A
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) il
h) anythmg ofa snmlar description to that falling within (e}, (f) or (g) 0
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I) %4
Supply of alcohel (if ticking yes, fill in box J) g

[

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 14




Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of plavs at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat _

Sun

Pa%e' 15




B

Films Wil the exhibition of films take place indoors

Standard days and or outdoors or beth — please tick (please read Indoors L]

timings (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both |

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State anv seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left. please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 16




C

Indoor sporting events | Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri '

Sat

Sun

o

Pasge 17




D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — please Indoors (.

Standard days and tick (please read guidance note 3)

timings (please read 4 Outdoors |

guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed
in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

&y

Page 189




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors |
timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) : Outdoors O
Day | Start | Finish Both O
Mon P Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

7 /’ Citiez. ST TICLET omld < LIv=

i BN NIGHTS ©2 LDSE TEOlSHAYCE
Tue & LT Anoun T oF PEoPUE T
// A goilDiNGs
Wed State anv seasonal variations for the performance of live music
‘= // (please read guidance note 5)
/ BANE HOLLEA nenTran ia-oc

Thr |16 30| 12 00 CHRSTMAS TVE/ CHASTMAS ©AY N+,

B0 1200 (o venes Gve /NS HEARS ™RYS (2 -O0

Am | ecopd @2 1oAY /easTER SuNDAM ) A
Fri 920 |12-00 Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
the performance of live music at different times to those listed in
A-m | the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat o130 |12-co
A-Mm
Sun | 19.30| (200
A nr

o)

Pa%a 19




F

Recorded masic Will the plaving of recorded music take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors
timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) : Owtdoors M
Day | Start | Finish Both |
Mon i\ col 12 0o Please give further details here (pleasg .read guldance note 4)
a-m| eem ’E:&c;k:@;ou—\c& recoiahed Mosic
~ ‘ to > plc\xjec\
ue 1100 |ia2-00
Ao A'm
Wed -0a|i12-00 State any seasonal variations for the playi of recorded music
(please read guidance note 5) R
Am|lam | crRSTMPS EVE oo A THH— 0G0 A
NEWN HEARS Eve oo S0 Tl €2 ccAam
Thur W-00 |02.00 GooD FzioAavd il- 00 A0 T C2-00 A N
Am|Aam
Fri h.go loa-oo Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in
A - | A | the column on the left. please list (please read guidance note 6)
A AN
Sun |y o0 [12-00
A A

A

Page“20




G

Performances of dance | Will the performance of dance take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors g
timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) : Outdoors 0
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon P Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
— Pc-AReANEEMENT CF FORNITUEES TO
P ENABRLE DANCE ON  WEEKENDS onNvY
Tue = LAIESS STATED RBELOW
-
Wed e State anv seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please
S read guidance note 5)
s HANKC HoUuRw Mo /)
CHSTMAS A (930 +\\ \2-Coam
Thur i 3 [02.00 | ~EWN wiEARS DA
~ CHEASTMAS SV iCi . — {1l O3 -00 o
Ao | Cow vemes eve g G20 Elle o iy
Fri 163 |02 co Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
the performance of dance at different times to those listed in the
A | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat 1980 |02 00
A
Sun | 1630 2. 0o
A

Palge 21




H

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the fype of entertainment you will be

description to that providing

falling within (e), (f) or

® \

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors 1
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 3) Outdoors [

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e). (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where vou intend to nse the premises for
the entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e).
(D) or (g) at different times to those listed in the column on the left.
please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sun

Page 22
13




I

Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment

Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both — please | Indoors L]
timings (please read tick (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) . Outdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish Both %l
Mon o= === B Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
: = , ‘ : - - o= —
HoT DRINES SERrvED IN AlGN «IiTH

o~ ALCCHe O

Tue - .
/
]

Wed 23-00¢ | 19.c50 State any seasonal variations for the provision of late nisht
- -2C] refreshment (please read guidance note 5)

MAS DA TR
Thur 23 -ce|od-ce Ej"fﬁf&m AN -ccec Aa-m
CHRISTMAS €V
NEin MeAEsS TBVE

A M Apaic HeU A fha\ﬁrﬂqj.ls-cc

A Vo0 Tiue ©2 O @

Fri ».gelogoe | Nonstandard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
the provision of late night refreshment at different times. to these
= < | listed in the column on the left. please list (please read guidance

note 6
Sat  133.0c¢| ¢z-c0 )

A e

Sun

Palge 23




J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption | Op the
S.tax.ldard days and — please tick (please read guidance note 8) premises Ll
timings (please read
guidance note 7) : Off the ]
premises
Day | Start | Finish Both ket
Mon W-co |30 St:?te any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohel (please read
guidance note 3)
SHAN AaNi FouDRM Q\Oz"dm\%§ - 00 A
: CHLSTMAS M T
Tue iL-oo |23 ?P BN AACAES TR W iR2-oc Ay
A CHaSTMAS SVED (Lod A
— 7. s ST 3 B g T
Wed |, oo | 1a-0c nen depes &VE L oa-oo A
At Ao
Thur Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for

W-oc |o2-eC

the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
A0 | a0 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri \\- oo lga-co

Ao | & D

Sat  Iy\.ow |oca-oo

R A = R

Sun - lw.co |\g.oo
A e

6l

State the name and details of the individual whom yeu wish to specify on the licence as
designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the
checklist at the end of the form):

Name | Ny
ATRIAN  BROWN

Date of birth %y — 12— {C

77, SuNAINEDALS WA
Gy NS BOR UG
LINCoUN SHIEE

Address

Postcode | N 20 1 FZ

Personal licence number (if known)

LA HA T C D)

Issuing licensing authority (ifknown) = n
~NCDC

Page1 524




K

N .
Mo o,

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters anecillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).

CONTENT OF EnNTELTAINNENT

e A O\ T 1D e ¥
AT ADAUST Ty AFETER. 21-¢cC e
NS ol

L

Hours premises are
open to the public

State anv seasonal variatious (please read guidance note 5)

BANK Houmas MondDAY ) {-tso o

Standard days and T N
timings (please read HISTMAS  TAM T
guidance note 7) NN HEANES DM 12250 & v
Day Start Finish ] .
- CHESTM RS ©VE oo & o
on | j ' o . —
l ey i!ﬁ‘- ~ \_) ZiNd L TE A &,\,‘ {— . e
bool 20 | Nen eaes CA-BC AN
A A M
T {i A i &
ue AR Co }'-?C(,' 3,
A-m A m
Wed TR a4~
oo [ 123
amlAm Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be epen
= - to the public at different times from those listed in the column on
Thur NGO |G- 30| the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
A-on | A
Bl Wool02-30
A A
et | eolod 30
A A m
Sy o0 | 12-86
A A

Pallge 25




M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

(g » o = _— . —
TEZVEN T WO G- C,'r\’,lt'&;'\fts AT s CE TS

Fofiic SereT

:\":-:L)?;:‘:) L AN - E I

. O N e - =3 N e i
\);’_'@;\,' SHTTAVEN -

1

s - d N " T W oo 2 e TR A =y = b T
roTecTtoony OF OAt e snd R0 i

b) The preveation of crime and disorder

oS TOUE T\ or OF A Saests Gt v SeASTE N .

S Aiie Srodt INTEUWAGENCE o1 B2 v3 T

AU THORATES - MEaoNTS (I GOy OOy OO WS AT O

ANTS WORILINET ZEUATONSHIP LOITH LGS (naes

ﬂ\;’g’ki 0&({\\ A JOETIC LS Ay r:f):;‘f; =< . i’frc‘\‘\ﬁ%l '{Qﬁ(;‘\—-'igi@\j
ol SeFEe TTEANSPOET Home - Deucie?f Fedo

TOELANK L AR AC e s, o TROar mmisuS e -Snis
FEISIVE 5 AN ol

¢} Public safety

[l - Xl

I & i i o — S et e & il
NS Al Yz [ e o ;o [ i umy LS
o o] A & TN T i fr o S . o S r -
PN Py eI ze\jf\.f__!w HAIETS P VS = TN Er CB

PRy S
(CHUESEFLIN D E AN (ZomMoTe SENS DUTE DRuindic G .
TIEPLAU ALl FOUUES WiTH AEemidiD T @AV ioud,
TRUGE MISLSE A ND CHRAWENGE D ENSLEZE STEEE
Az & CLLY TTRANED I px,>ﬁf‘3LiC$i;3Y‘fT§’~T\“g e T2 = YTANIPN; &
AT D6t TRANCING AVD 2Osil FEST D - e
AMNMMNESTY Gopets NEAL fpaN Do S IO & @y TiED
A oUcc v ond UVE NHERTS B0 DOeSTEE 08 HAVE TTACKETT
O T PEEVENT | SVERCRCHID G G

d) The prevention of public nuisance '
AL WADRSE OrmD Toeods e B8 AESED FRogy 2o
et LIV E Y osSiC MNEGHTS . oS o T 8 e
AT A 2eason P e (EVEL. mowi TORL 26 riAWiC o
of LUSTONMERS [(EAVIinG Trie vENJE  Apdis
CrCOVERGES NOISE (ENeEls T

Be CEPC TR o
MO - KEE? AUl FEEATS CLERYNY AT N

- e 2 A ey} = D TEN A R NT S
G LSS RGE 25 A0 D RTINS RO NS

¢) The protection of children from harm

NOBOTA, UNTEE 1B IR0 PREMISES 2 IiTHouT A
FACENT - AL CHILDReN TO VACATE PREMmusES
e di~ge 21 0o . SpeEAE T .m’:bav'rbw-"scué L= Exasuee
OFf SwEo FPNEORGE | SE¥LOAL REfslenNtes AruD
o0 Mt BYRBESS EPEcTATION toITH CHILDEEN
ARooND: o GULD LN™eEe. (I T Ge LvACoMPANIED
MO THE —ToOLET . FOUCES T B8 DSPARHEDN OfF

- =2 e DR S P R s L W P W o S st o
LD - 2E20 DRILGe AN ENFDZCTTS

Pagl? 26




Checklist:

Please tick to indicate agreement

I have made or enclosed payment of the fee.
I have enclosed the plan of the premises.

® | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others
where applicable.

® | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated
premises supervisor, if applicable.

® [ understand that | must now advertise my application.

e [understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected.

N NN § N

®  [Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a
limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability parinerships] I have
included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom
(please read note 15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 138 OF THE LIiCENSING ACT 2093, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Palge 27




Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

o [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited Hability partnership] I understand I
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am subject to a condition
preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if I cease to
be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

Declaration
e The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK

(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work
relating to a licesable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or her
proof of entitlement to work, if appropriate (please see note 15)

Signature 7%

Date lg',.ocg-l:y

Capacity ‘e

For joint applications, signature of 2™ applicant or y applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please
state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 14)

Post town l

! Postcode l

Telephone number (if any) | _

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Page 28




Y 2Wwogpo)

FND YOO

LD WIDTH

a I._ s 1 = e s RS S

3‘ L I

S | B I' K2 DoORNAY A

ot TR T ANER Peare T ®

[ ’

g | Y |

R, [ mA T ]

AL

W-1 = - 15'5‘6 - |

‘Q \/ 1
#% )

TeMm PoeARY

Dance
ARCA

&a—rmﬁb AREA / :
LJUL- Eﬁwb AcT ALcA

e

I oWIDTA | metes. ?5@ cm X AmeTee Dcocawaq
2 WIDTH I metRe KO CM x 2MERE Scan  INNER FOYER
3 WD 2 megtae 2o ¢ bveTRE Scm LADIES J&ENTS TOILETS
g WipTH - ImeRe SO ¥ 9 METERS  Heent Jocm ems*ebsem:&ue&
ch
a 2 HIDTA QA mewes 20cm x W metees Oem = al=d
B8 ) '

 NIDTH ,5"\6‘(135 5ccm \5“\6’1595 \1({}5:\’ SEP\‘UM@» ARTA  TO (WCLCDE

—— Dlons RSSiRE ALEA fop Smocees ,oursmev AZeA Forp L\vE EAMM/AQTS
) —_— 0 "7 2

anx FIRE B\ TS

B SMoke DeTECToks

@ FeE EXTINGLISHERS
A sccogtty CAMNECRAS

- Page 29



= o

outsde a@en ey

TTHZIOH A9 LN

WAG SappuIG \

~ Page30



Licensing Act 2003

Representation by a Responsible Authority

Note: Please be aware that this form may be viewed by the Applicant or by a representative of
the Applicant. It may also be read out in public at the Licensing Panel hearings.

Representations may be made at any time during a period of 28 consecutive days starting on the
day after the application was given to the Licensing Authority.

Representations are only relevant to an application if they relate to at least one of the four
Licensing Objectives listed below:

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
Public Safety

Prevention of Public Nuisance

The Protection of Children from Harm

el

Please enter your details below:

Responsible Lincolnshire Police
Authority:

Contact Officer: PC 80 Birch

Address: Lincolnshire Police HQ,

Deepdale (ane

Nettleham
LN2 2LT
Telephone Number: 01522 558380
E-mail: countylicensinggroup@lincs.pnn.police.uk

Please provide details of the application to which your representation refers:

Name: Rear of White Hart Hotel

Address: Church Street, Gainsborough

Application Details: For a new Premises Licence to be granted under the Licensing
Act 2003

Date Application 21% September 2017

Received:

Page 31




Please provide details of your representation in the box below. Indicate which of the Licensing
Objectives your representation refers to by ticking the relevant hox(es):

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
Public Safety

Prevention of Public Nuisance

The Protection of Children fram Harm

ADAXIIX]

In relation to this application, the following Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act
2003 has been considered -

From Section 9.2 - The police should be the licensing authority’s main source of advice on matters
relating to the promation of the crime and disorder licensing objectives............The licensing
authority should accept all reasonable and proportionate representations made by the police

unless the authority has evidence that to do so would not be appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives.

Although not objecting to the application in principle, it is Lincolnshire Police’s belief the
submitted conditions are inadequate and do not fully promaote the Licensing Objectives.

No direct consultation regarding the wording of the conditions has been made with The Licensing
Department at Lincolnshire Police prior to the application being submitted.

Due to licence conditions not being allowed to be agreed once an application has been made,

without the submission of a Representation, there is no alternative but to submit this
Representation.

Pagé 32




If possible, please suggest alterations to the application that would resolve the problem
mentioned above, again paying attention to the Licensing Objectives:

Until the applicant has discussed conditions with Lincolnshire Police, there are no alterations to
the application that can be suggested or agreed.

Have you contacted the applicant to discuss this representation?

Yes [ ] No [X
Do you consider mediation could resolve the issue?

Yes X No [ ]
Do you propose to attend or be represented at any Licensing Panel hearing?

Yes @ No D

Please tick this box if you consent to any notice of any hearing being sent to you to via the e-mail
address provided by you above. X

(Please note if any notice is sent to you by electronic means, you will also receive confirmation of
the same in writing).

Page 33




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Procedure
	6 Licence Hearing
	Appendix 1 - Application form_Redacted
	Appendix 2 - Police Rep - REAR OF WHITE HART




